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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
May 9, 2024 

 
Your reference is directed to:  File Number: M2712 
 
Solicitation Number:   M2712 EMS RFID Asset Tracking System Components 
 
Scheduled to open:  May 9, 2024 at 11:00 AM CST 

 
The bid opening has been changed from May 9, 2024 at 11:00 AM CST to May 16, 2024 at 
11:00 AM CST. 
 
Addendum No. 1 is being issued to respond to the questions and provide answers, and 
will be made part of the above referenced solicitation. 
 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should be 
attached to the bidder's proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.  
 
If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your 
original bid, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening in an 
envelope marked with the file number, bid opening date, and time. If this addendum does not 
cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge receipt of the addendum by signing your name 
and company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions above.  
 
cc: Bid File 24-M2712 
miduvall@brla.gov 
225-389-3259 x 3272   

 
_____________________________   ________  __________________________________ 
Signature              Date             Company 
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Addendum No. 1 – Questions & Answers 
 

Question 1: Can we bid just on the Geotab parts or do we have to bid on all the RFID 
products as well? 

 
Answer 1: Per page 13 of the bid, “ALL ITEMS MUST BE BID”. 
 

Question 2: If we have to bid on the RFID products, are you able to provide specs of 
each part number so that we can research to see if we have compatible 
equipment through our security division of Acadian?  I tried searching a 
couple of the RFID product numbers, but could not find anything online. 

 
Answer 2: All bidders should bid based on the specifications provided within the bid. 
 
Question 3: Brand and model is already in the description of each item. Does this also 

need to be filled out? 
 
Answer 3: Yes, or put “same brand and model requested”. 
 

Question 4: I am not sure what to write in this section. Yes or no? Do I need to write in 
the Brand and Model? 

 
Answer 4: Correct - write Yes or No. Yes, or put “same brand and model requested”. 
 
Question 5: Do I fill this section out only if we are a corporation? 
 
Answer 5: Correct – only fill out this section if you are a corporation. 
 

 


